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Ottawa, December 4, 1906.

Gentlemen,-

In reply to your communication of the 30th

ultimo, regarding Hay Island in the yeorgian Bay, off

the County of Bruce, I beg to say that the Crown grant

Dissued therefor to Messrs. A. F. Brown and Charles M.

Bowman included the timber as well as the land, and

there is no tstandng timber license affecting the land.

Your obedient Servant,

Tom Lea

Secretary

Messrs. Lindsey, Lawrence &
worth

Barristers, &c.,

Toronto, Ont.
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